

Patricia (Pat) McAuley, CIP

Profile Independent insurance claims adjuster and President of McAuley Claims Services Ltd. During her 40 years in the industry, Pat has acquired considerable technical and practical expertise in claims investigation, file management and litigation support for the defence of catastrophic personal injury and Fatal Accident claims.

Experience

1998 – Present	McAuley Claims Services Ltd.	Vancouver
	President / Independent Adjuster	
1997 – 1998	Lycan Claims Services	Vancouver
	Sole-Proprietor / Independent Adjuster	
1990 – 1997	domenico & lycan insurance adjusters inc.	Vancouver
	Principal / Independent Adjuster	
1987 – 1989	Insurance Corporation of BC	Vancouver
	Senior Claims Examiner to Unit Manager	
1974 – 1985	Insurance Corporation of BC	Vancouver
	Entry Level to Unit Manager	

Education/Training Extensive continuing education from a variety of sources, including:

- Chartered Insurance Professional (CIP)
- Insurance Institutes of B.C. & Canada
- Canadian Defence Lawyers
- Continuing Legal Education Society of BC
- Trial Lawyers Association of BC
- Insurance Corporation of BC
- Independent insurance / legal seminars & conferences
- Office and Technical Employees Union

Memberships

- CIP Society
- Canadian Independent Adjusters' Association
- Canadian Defence Lawyers (Associate Member)